
From: Rose Butler [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROSE.BUTLER]
Sent: 5/28/2012 2:42:29 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer [Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com]
CC: Angela Mastrangelo [Angela.Mastrangelo@metrolinx.com]
Subject: FW: ACCS Reporting 2011/12 - Resend
Attachments: image001.png; Procurement_Dir_on_Advertising.pdf; 2011-12 Contract Expenditure Template.xls; image003.jpg
Importance: High

Hi Judy,

Are you aware of the Advertising and Creative Communications Services (ACCS) Report – FY 11/12 that is due to MGS on June 25 (see email chain below)?

Thanks,

Rose

Rose Butler
Manager & Senior Advisor to the President & CEO

From: Bruce McCuaig
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 11:35 AM
To: Rose Butler
Cc: Robert Siddall; Judy Pfeifer
Subject: FW: ACCS Reporting 2011/12 - Resend
Importance: High

Rose, please take appropriate action. We may have earlier responded to this request.
Bruce

From: Belanger, Rick (MGS) [mailto:Rick.Belanger@ontario.ca]
Sent: May 28, 2012 11:32 AM
To: randy.jackiw@agricorp.com; Appeals Tribunal; MacFarlane, Wilma (OMAFRA); oftboard@interlog.com; Stephenson, Rick (JUS); nancy.austin@ohrc.on.ca; Arlani, Ali (JUS); Zakarow, Peter (JUS); Jafri, Nuzhat (MCI); Lewis, Lesley (OSC); tsmart@mcmichael.com; Moorhouse, Richard (OHF); Thorne-Stone, Karen (OMD); jbrotman@arts.on.ca; mrunciman@rbg.ca; marchbank@sciencenorth.ca; Jackson, Marguerite (EDU); ldewilde@tvo.org; aleck.dadson@oeb.gov.on.ca; tmarinelli@olg.ca; Dave.Glass@ontariorealty.ca; Merritt, Jim (ENE); jpagel@ocwa.ca; lmoore@wcwc.ca; ceo@fsc.gov.on.ca; bob.peter@lcbo.com; Mayman, Gadi (OFA); pdowdall-logie@osc.gov.on.ca; Major, Jean (AGCO); Robinson, Janet (MCS); Blakney, John (ORC); kim.baker@lhins.on.ca; deborah.hammons@lhins.on.ca; mimi.lowi-young@lhins.on.ca; alex.munter@lhins.on.ca; gary.switzer@lhins.on.ca; donna.cripps@lhins.on.ca; bill.macleod@lhins.on.ca; louise.paquette@lhins.on.ca; bernie.blais@lhins.on.ca; laura.kokocinski@lhins.on.ca; paul.huras@lhins.on.ca; michael.barrett@lhins.on.ca; camille.orrige@lhins.on.ca; bruce.lauckner@lhins.on.ca; michael.sherar@cancercare.on.ca; ben.chan@ohqc.ca; greg.reed@ehealthontario.on.ca; fmarkel@giftoflife.on.ca; b.sinclair@healthforceontario.ca; danny.janke@algonquinforestry.on.ca; Kennedy, Patrick (JUS); paul.goulet@ontarionorthland.ca; s.schrempf@bmts.com; Buonocore, Sergio (MTCS); Gray, Jan (MTCS); bsmith@mtccc.com; jkernahan@niagaraparks.com; pkelly@ottawacongresscentre.com; Tim.casey@parks.on.ca; Gary McNeil; Bruce McCuaig; Jeffery Young
Cc: annie.cote-kennedy@agricorp.com; Schieck, Jeff (OMAFRA); Whitehead, Joe (JUS); Shaheen.Azmi@ohrc.on.ca;

bern.gorecki@osc.on.ca; alan.wojick@heritagetrust.on.ca; Gmcneillie@omdc.on.ca; Gunter, Kristen; loliver@rbg.ca; kervinb@rom.on.ca; deschenes@sciencenorth.ca; robin.dafoe@eqao.com; srayment@tvo.org; suzanne.cowan@oeb.gov.on.ca; WMontgomery@OLG.ca; ruth.abbott@ontariorealty.ca; glang@ocwa.com; linda.thompson@wcwc.ca; mship@fsco.gov.on.ca; nancy.cardinal@lcbo.com; wdey@osc.gov.on.ca; Milanovich, Jasmina (AGCO); DeMers, Gary (MCS); steven.lehman@ontarioracingcommission.ca; robin.sacson@lhins.on.ca; sheila.rogoski@lhins.on.ca; michele.williams@lhins.on.ca; adele.pugh@lhins.on.ca; annemarie.ryan@lhins.on.ca; karen.skarja@lhins.on.ca; charity.gaspar@lhins.on.ca; mathieu.beausoleil@lhins.on.ca; lori.corner@lhins.on.ca; kathy.leonard@lhins.on.ca; jacqui.prospero@lhins.on.ca; stacey.griffin@lhins.on.ca; sandra.pickett@lhins.on.ca; brenda.town@lhins.on.ca; anne.cowan@cancercare.on.ca; Celine.St-Louis@ohqc.ca; muriel.deschenes@ehealthontario.on.ca; kcuss@giftoflife.on.ca; l.bury@healthforceontario.ca; [Moira McIntyre@wsib.on.ca](mailto:Moira_McIntyre@wsib.on.ca); tim.doyle@algonquinforestry.on.ca; Mack, Cameron (MNR); beverly.martin@ontarionorthland.ca; Owens, Donna (MCYS); Owens, Donna (MCYS); Henschel, Kathleen (MTCS); Wallis, Rick (MTCS); Owens, Donna (MCYS); Fraser, Bill (MTCS); Henschel, Kathleen (MTCS); Fraser, Bill (MTCS); Nancy Pogue; Vasie Papadopoulos; Brent McIntosh; kevin.marsh@ohrc.on.ca; rhalloran@rbg.ca; sarah.branco@oeb.gov.on.ca; aspatzner@olg.ca; bill.kennedy@lcbo.com; jo-ann.mattina@lhins.on.ca; heidi.smith@lhins.on.ca; Harpreet.Bassi@cancercare.on.ca; [Nilam.kassam@ohqc.ca](mailto:nilam.kassam@ohqc.ca); donna.dacambra@ehealthontario.on.ca; sfawcett@GiftOfLife.on.ca; [**Subject:** ACCS Reporting 2011/12 - Resend](mailto:McClelland, Burton (MNR); Tourikian, Valerie (JUS); cburnette@olg.ca; BGibbons@OLG.CA; eflamminio@olg.ca; phuong.truong@ohqc.ca; Mallinson, Lisa</p></div><div data-bbox=)

Importance: High

Good morning,

It has come to my attention that, due to an email server issue, many of the agency recipients on my distribution list did not receive this email, which was sent March 15, 2012. *Note that ARB sends this request directly to agencies as a courtesy; so it is possible that your reporting ministry has already taken care of forwarding the request. If this is the case, please let me know if will be able to submit your report this week, or if you require an extension.*

Otherwise; to ensure that agencies have time to complete the report, the submission deadline has been extended by one month to **June 25, 2012**.

You may contact me with any questions or if you require additional information.

Regards,

/r

Rick Belanger | Information Coordinator | Advertising Review Board
PH 416-327-2223
BB 416-988-2789
rick.belanger@ontario.ca

Advertising Review Board

Rm. M2-56, Macdonald Block
900 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1N3
Tel: (416) 327-2183
Fax: (416) 327-2179

**Bureau de révision
de la publicité**

Édifice Macdonald, Salle M2-56
900, rue Bay
Toronto (Ontario) M7A 1A1
Tél. : (416) 327-2183
Télééc. : (416) 327-2179

March 15, 2012

Memorandum To: Deputy Ministers / Agency CEOs

cc: Communications Directors
Karen Hughes, ADM, CAO, Ministry of Government Services

Subject: ACCS Reporting 2011/12

Advertising and Creative Communications Services (ACCS) Report – FY 11/12

As outlined on page 9 of the attached Management Board *Procurement Directive on Advertising, Public and Media Relations, and Creative Communications Services*, ministries and government agencies are responsible for reporting annually to the Advertising Review Board on the use of advertising, public and media relations, and creative communications services.

This report must include a summary breakdown on procurement, value and management of all such services during each fiscal year, and is due by May 31 following the end of the fiscal year covered by the report. Agencies must also provide the Chief Administrative Officer in its contact ministry with a copy of the agency's report.

Following the instructions in the attached template, please complete the required information for all advertising, public relations and creative communications services contracts in use by your ministry or agency for the period April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012. This information will be reported to Management Board of Cabinet and will be published in the Advertising Review Board 2011/12 Annual Report.

Deadline

Completed reports are due to the Advertising Review Board by **May 28, 2012** and should be submitted via email to Rick Belanger, Information Coordinator. Questions should be forwarded to him via telephone (416)

327-2223 or email: rick.belanger@ontario.ca.

Please note that this reporting requirement **does not apply** to the cost of paid media acquired through *Media Buying Services, ZenithOptimedia, Day Advertising, or TAMM Communications*.

Failure to respond to this request must be noted in the report to Management Board of Cabinet.

Thank you very much for your co-operation.

(Original Signed by)

Laurie Sloan
Managing Director
